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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  928-4512
January 9, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  928-4512

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 928-4512
	

	Operate & Maintain-Landfill Gas Collection & Control System

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Operate & Maintain-Landfill Gas Collection & Control System

	January 9, 2008

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jlg
	G:\PUBLIC\BIDSFORWEB\928-4512 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 22, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 22, 2008.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATKen Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  928-4512 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The closing date for RFQ No. 928-4512 has been changed to January 22, 2008 at 2:00 P.M.
· The following documents are by reference incorporated in to RFQ No. 928-4512; they are discussed later. The listed documents are available at https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/Bidshome.asp 

· Title V Compliance Manual American Avenue Landfill Kerman, California
· American Avenue Landfill Well Data
· Sample Agreement


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 928-4512

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. The “Quotation Schedule” as provided within the original Request for Quotation (page numbers 15, 16, 17 and 18) shall be deleted in its entirety.  The “Revised Quotation Schedule” as provided with this addendum shall be inserted in its place.  Bidders shall submit their quotations on the “Revised Quotation Schedule”.
2. The County estimates that the contract will be awarded in approximately eight (8) weeks from this RFP’s close date.  Vendors should be notified of the County’s intent to award within four (4) weeks of the close date.

3. The successful bidder will be required to perform the annual flare source-test no later than June 15, 2008.

4. The County will be responsible for submitting notification to the SJVAPCD.  The contractor will be required to submit specific reports when and if requested by County.

5. The grid path for surface emission testing is to be determined by the contractor and recorded for reporting purposes.

6. The Title V Compliance Manual provided electronically with the original RFQ document was incomplete.  The complete document is available via the hyperlink on page 1 of this document.
7. The American Avenue Landfill facility is a non-smoking facility; smoking is prohibited anywhere within the entrance gates.

8. The drawing provided with the original.

9. The drawing entitled “Site Plan – Landfill Gas Collection System” provided as Figure 2 in the original RFQ document indicates a scale of 1” equaling 400’.  The drawing’s scale will be correct only if printed on paper measuring 11” x 17”.

10. Stated below are questions submitted by vendors followed by the County’s responses.  The County responses shall be included as requirements and conditions of RFQ No. 928-4512.  County responses shall take precedence over any conflicting requirements and conditions stated in the original RFQ document.

A.  QUESTION: We have reviewed the wage determinations and have not found a labor category for landfill technicians.  Please advise which labor category should be used and/or whether or not the County has requested a special prevailing wage determination.
RESPONSE: The prevailing Wage requirement as stated on page number 5 of the original RFQ document has been deleted in its entirety.
B.  QUESTION: If a bidder has extensive experience and references for providing LGCCS operation and maintenance and Title V compliance services at landfills in multiple California air pollution control districts (including South Coast and Bay Area Air Quality Management Districts) but has limited experience and references for performing this work in San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District, will that bidder’s quotation be rejected?

RESPONSE: The bidder’s quotation will not be rejected due to limited experience with the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD).  However, the bidder must demonstrate to County’s satisfaction that he possesses sufficient knowledge and expertise to comply with all applicable SJVAPCD requirements.  This information must be included as a part of the bidder’s quotation.

C.  QUESTION: Is perimeter migration probe monitoring to be included?  (It is not mentioned except that GCCS operation must control gas migration.)

RESPONSE: No, County personnel monitors migrations probes and will communicate with the vendor regarding gas migration.

D.  QUESTION: How is data retrieved from the flare data recorder?  (I presume that since flare operating standards and records are required that review of data is to be included.)

RESPONSE: Data is currently retrieved via Yokogawa strip chart recorder.  The charts are retained by the County.  Currently, the County reviews the charts for temperature requirements, vendor assistance may be required.  NOTE:  The County is currently involved in a RFQ process which will, in part, involve upgrading the Landfill Gas Collection and Control System (LFGCCS) to a Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system.  When the SCADA system is operational, the manner in which data will be obtained is subject to change.

E.  QUESTION: Is the Draeger sampling of LFG still on a quarterly basis?

RESPONSE: Yes, the County requires Draeger tube sampling of LFG on a quarterly basis.

F.  QUESTION: Are all monitoring activities listed in the Title V Compliance Manual implemented?  If so, are they all implemented by the contractor?  If so, what Certifications are required?

RESPONSE: The monitoring activities to be implemented by the contractor are detailed in the Tasks listed in RFQ # 928-4512.  Well data from the last semi-annual NSPS report provides an example of which well parameters are monitored; this data is available at https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/Bidshome.asp.  The well nomenclature and parameters that are to be monitored are to remain unchanged.  Contractor will comply with the Assurances section of RFQ # 928-4512 regarding certifications.

G.  QUESTION: Are the “Terms and Conditions” of the Request for Proposal going to be the same as the contract “Terms and Conditions”?

RESPONSE: The existing agreement is provided as a sample;  the Tasks Section of the agreement is not shown to avoid any confusion with the tasks listed in RFQ #928-4512.  The terms and conditions stated in the existing agreement will apply to the ensuing agreement as will the terms and conditions stated in the RFQ # 928-4512.  Any conflict between the two documents shall be resolved by giving priority to the language in the existing agreement.  The existing agreement is available at https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/Bidshome.asp.
H.  QUESTION: What, if any, is the maximum length of time can the contractor take to respond to on-call situations.

RESPONSE: The maximum length of time to respond to on-call situations is 8 hours for emergency situations.  Non-emergency response times are event dependant and will vary.

I.  QUESTION: The current contractor, SCS, has a wellfield database that all of the field readings are stored and the County personnel has access to, will the selected contractor have access to this database?  Or will the County allow the new contractor to just download and submit paper files for field readings?

RESPONSE: The contractor will not have access to the current SCS database.  County prefers that data will be available in electronic form.

J.  QUESTION: Is there any specific instrumentation that the contractors are suppose to use in fulfilling the requirements of this bid (i.e. are readings from a GEM 500 satisfactory or does it have to be a GEM 2000)?

RESPONSE: The choice of instrumentation to be used is determined by the contractor.  Contractor will comply with the Assurances section of RFQ # 928-4512.
K.  QUESTION: On Page 15, should the second line of the opening paragraph in item No. include Tasks 3 and 4?

RESPONSE: Yes. See “Revised Quotation Schedule”.
L.  QUESTION: On “Quotation Schedule” Page 15, the quantity for item I.C.2 is shown as semi-annual.  In the past, these reports were only submitted to the regulatory agencies along with the semi-annual NSPS reports prepared under Task 4.  Under current regulations however, the results of these testing events should be reported to the County as they are completed.  Therefore, we request that the reporting frequency be changed to quarterly, to better align the invoicing frequency with the actual completion of the testing and reporting.

RESPONSE: The County agrees; the reporting frequency will be quarterly.  The reports will also continue to be submitted to the regulatory agencies along with the semi-annual NSPS reports.  See “Revised Quotation Schedule”.
M.  QUESTION: In the middle of Page 16, the line currently reads “TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR – TASK 3” – shouldn’t this read “TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR – TASK 4”?

RESPONSE: Yes.  See “Revised Quotation Schedule”.
N.  QUESTION: In the summary immediately below the above line, is it the County’s intent that the totals shown on the first line titled “SUMMARY – TOTAL FEES” and the last line titled “TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR – TASK 1, 2, 3, and 4 be the same or should the first line be deleted?

RESPONSE: The “$” after the statement “SUMMARY – TOTAL FEES” has been deleted.  The statement was not meant to be a line item.  See “Revised Quotation Schedule”.
O.  QUESTION: Could the County distribute a list of the vendors attending the site inspection held on January 4, 2008 to all those on the mailing list?

RESPONSE: The following vendors were in attendance at the January 4, 2008 site inspection: 
a. Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure Group

b. Technicon Engineering Services

P.  QUESTION: How many gallons of condensate is produced?
RESPONSE: The most condensate pumped in one week has been 9,450 gallons.  The system was able to handle this condensate generation. 
Q.  QUESTION: Is the tank set up on auto switches?

RESPONSE: Yes

R.  QUESTION: Who monitors carbon?

RESPONSE: Carbon (for condensate overflow) does not require monitoring by the Air Board.

S.  QUESTION: Where is water injected?

RESPONSE: On tank, this refers to the condensate injection into the flare.
T.  QUESTION: What is the required frequency for calibration for the flow sensor on the flare?

RESPONSE: Calibration is checked annually (usually of the time of the source test) and adjusted accordingly.  The last calibration was performed two years ago.
U.  QUESTION: How many condensate pumps are there?

RESPONSE: Five
	REVISED QUOTATION SCHEDULE


REVISED QUOTATION SCHEDULE

	Company Name 
	


I. All labor, material, equipment, permits, service fees, taxes, travel, etc. to provide all work and associated services to perform Task 1, Task 2, Task 3, and Task 4, as specified under this Request for Quotation.

A. Task 1 – Routine Landfill Gas System Operation, Monitoring and Maintenance

	
	
	
	
	
	TOTAL ANNUAL FEE

	1. Operation (biweekly)
	$
	X
	26
	=
	$

	
	Biweekly Rate
	
	
	
	

	2. Monitoring (monthly)
	$
	X
	12
	=
	$

	
	Monthly Rate
	
	
	
	

	3. Reporting (monthly)
	$
	X
	12
	=
	$

	
	Monthly Rate
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR-TASK 1
	
	$


B. Task 2 – Annual Landfill Gas Flare Source Test (FST)

	
	
	
	
	
	TOTAL ANNUAL FEE

	1. Testing (annually)
	$
	X
	1
	=
	$

	
	Rate
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR-TASK 2
	
	$


C. Task 3 – Landfill Gas Surface Emissions Testing and Reporting

	
	
	
	
	
	TOTAL ANNUAL FEE

	1. Testing (quarterly)
	$
	X
	4
	=
	$

	
	Quarterly Rate
	
	
	
	

	2. Reporting (quarterly)
	$
	X
	4
	=
	$

	
	Quarterly Rate
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR-TASK 3
	
	$


REVISED QUOTATION SCHEDULE (con’t.)

	Company Name:
	


D. Task 4 – Report Preparation.

	
	
	
	
	
	TOTAL ANNUAL FEE

	1. Semi-Annual report of Required Monitoring
	$
	X
	2
	=
	$

	
	Semi-Annual Rate
	
	
	
	

	2. Annual Compliance Certificate
	$
	X
	1
	=
	$

	
	Annual Rate
	
	
	
	

	3. Semi-Annual NSPS Reports
	$
	X
	2
	=
	$

	
	Semi-Annual Rate
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR -TASK 4
	
	$

	SUMMARY-TOTAL FEES
	
	

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR-TASK 1
	
	$

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR-TASK 2
	
	$

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR-TASK 3
	
	$

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR-TASK 4
	
	$

	TOTAL FEES ONE YEAR-TASK 1, 2, 3 and 4
	
	$


II. NON-ROUTINE SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE (EXTRA SERVICES)

Non-Routine scheduled maintenance will be provided as needed and will be based on the Contractor’s proposed scope of work and proposed cost to complete the project. All such proposals shall be submitted to the County in advance of performing any services. The contractor will perform services only after receiving written acceptance of the proposal by the County. Contractor proposal shall be itemized.

The bidder shall provide his/her labor rates and methods used to determine proposal pricing for equipment, services, material, parts, etc.

	REVISED QUOTATION SCHEDULE (con’t.)

	A. Hourly Rates

	State straight time and overtime rates for all potential personnel classifications that may be used in performing work as described under Task 4. Explain when overtime rates will apply.

	

	B. Equipment / Parts / Materials

	State method(s) for determining cost to County for equipment, parts, materials, etc. used in performing Task 4 projects. (i.e. discounts from a published price list(s), cost plus, etc.).

	

	C. Outside Services

	State method for determining cost to County for all services rendered by a third party for work performed under Extra Services.

	

	III. EMERGENCY SERVICES (EXTRA SERVICES)

	Emergency maintenance will be performed immediately upon instruction of the County. An advance written proposal from the Contractor will not be required. An itemized invoice will be required upon completion of each project performed under Extra Services.

	

	The bidder shall state his/her labor rates and methods used to determined pricing for equipment, services, materials, parts, etc. when performing work under Extra Services.

	A. Hourly Rates

	State straight time and overtime rates for all potential personnel classifications that may be used in performing work as described under Extra Services. Explain when overtime rates will apply.

	

	B. Equipment / Parts / Materials

	State method(s) for determining cost to County for equipment, parts, materials, etc. used in performing Extra Services projects. (e.g. discounts from a published price list(s), cost plus, etc.).

	

	C. Outside Services

	State method for determining cost to County for all services rendered by a third party for work performed under Extra Services.
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